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IMPROVING COMMUNITIES TOGETHER MEMORANDUM
Date: July 26, 2021 Job No.: 6050
To: MassDEP — CWSRF
Cc:
From: Michael Andrus, P.E.
Subject: Taunton WWTF Phase 2 Improvements — CWSRF 6760

PROVISION FOR START-UP SERVICES

As part of the professional services for the Taunton WWTF Phase 2 Improvements project,
BETA will provide the City of Taunton with start-up services for the new equipment for one
year. One year after startup, the City will submit a report to MassDEP outlining the
performance of the equipment.
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Michael Andrus, P.E.

Project Manager

Ref: Document2

BETA GROUP, INC.
www.BETA-Inc.com


Mike Andrus
Signature


